



EAST COWES TOWN COUNCIL

Town Hall, York Avenue, East Cowes, Isle of Wight, PO32 6RU
Tel: (01983) 299082 Email: clerk@eastcowestowncouncil.co.uk

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the **Facilities, Projects, and Events Committee** to be held on **Thursday 4th May 2023 at 6pm** in the **Town Hall, York Avenue**, East Cowes to discuss the following matters set out in the agenda.

Sue Chilton, Town Clerk

Dated: 27th April 2023

Public Forum - 15 minutes are allocated for members of the public to comment and ask questions relating to Facilities, Projects, and Events Committee business prior to the start of the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1 6.15pm SEA EAGLE ART PROPOSAL
 - 1.1 To receive a presentation from artist Alice Malia and Ross Edmunds, Area and Town Centre Programme Regeneration Manager, IW Council, about the proposed Sea Eagle Art Project
 - 1.2 To resolve any actions
- 2 6.25pm WILDER WHITE PRESENTATION
 - 2.1 To receive a presentation from Tina Whitmore (Wilder Communities Project Officer for HIWWT)
 - 2.2 To resolve any actions
- 3 6.35PM APOLOGIES
To receive and accept apologies
- 4 6.40pm DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
 - 4.1 To receive declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in items on the agenda
 - 4.2 To receive and consider granting any written requests for dispensations
- 5 6.45pm MINUTES
To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 2nd March 2022
- 6 6.50pm FACILITIES REPORT
To note the report of the Facilities Officer
- 7 7.00pm COMMEMORATION OF KINGS CORONATION UPDATE
To receive an update on the events to commemorate the coronation of King Charles III
- 8 7.10pm AMY WHITE THEATRE SIGNAGE
 - 8.1 To consider the designs for signage for The Amy White Theatre for above the stage
 - 8.2 To resolve any actions
- 9 7.20pm HOVERCRAFT PROPELLER
 - 9.1 To consider options for the location of the hovercraft propeller
 - 9.2 To resolve any actions

- 10 7.30pm ESPLANADE IMPROVEMENTS
 - 10.1 To consider reinstating pitch and putt on the Esplanade
 - 10.2 To resolve any actions

- 11 7.40pm FOOTBALL PITCH HIRE
 - 11.1 To consider introducing a pitch hire charge for the Victoria Grove football pitch
 - 11.2 To resolve any actions